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TO:  Person request is going to  

FROM:  You , name, and title 
DATE:  5/29/24

This is a request on behalf of the American Federation of Government Employees (AFGE), under Section 7114(b)(4) of the Federal Statute and President Biden’s April 26, 2021, Executive Order (EO) 14025, Worker Organizing and Empowerment and OPM Guidance on Implementation of EO 14025: Highlighting Union Rights to Access and Communicate with Bargaining Unit Employees.
AFGE Local 2199 is formally requesting:  
· What the request is 
The reason for this request is AFGE is wanting to be able to send out communications to all BUE’s in the VBA. This request is permitted per Article 51 in the master agreement  
The Union needs this information to ensure adequate communication with employees in the bargaining unit, consistent with its statutory obligations as exclusive representative under 5 USC 7114(a)(1). 
Please supply us with our request within 10 business days.
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American Federation of Government Employees

LOCAL 2199 - AFFILIATED WITH THE AFL-CIO
“To Do All For That Which None Can Do For Himself”
DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS

V.A. MEDICAL CENTER
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84148
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